

PTC Meeting Minutes September 13, 2018

Attendees: Brenda Wedgewood, Tim Stinson, Kyla Aucion, Stephanie Lettellier, Jere Gray & Anastasia Ferguson

The June minutes are attached to the agenda. Jere Gray made a motion to approve June 7, 2018 minutes, Brenda Wedgewood 2nd the motion, all PTC Members approved.

Treasure: \$9,515.00 balance. There is a \$5.76 discrepancy in the account that Brenda will work on figuring out. Report for all pending/paid finances will be presented at October's meeting. There is a new form for staff to fill out for field trip requests. It includes all the information about pricing, bus, ed tech and other various costs needed for funds.

The New Spirit Gear fundraiser has started. There is a free shipping promo until September 24th. All items purchased will receive free shipping. PTC Group wanted to know if we can track sales at any time. Anastasia will find out from the company. – UPDATE- Anastasia spoke to the contact at the Sports Hut, they do not have any online or way for us to track sales, but stated that he could provide this to us at any time we'd like.

Crayola Recycle program – We will start with the Crayola marker recycle program. The PTC will get together some bins to place in both teacher's lounges so teachers can dispose of their used markers for recycling. We can also put out a message to parents about classroom donations of what teacher's really like and want.

Box Top collection will be September 28th. This will start our first collection of the new year. We will continue with the box top classroom competitions that we have been doing. Winners will be announced at spirit days.

Along with our Consumer fundraisers (Hannaford Bucks, Clynk and Box Tops for Education) we will look at doing a craft fair, possible yard sale table rentals both in the spring. Hannaford Buck's starts in September ends on December 1st this year. All coupons sent to Hannaford by end of day on 12/01/18.

Food Pantry – Kyla Aucion and Stephanie Lettellier both presented with ideas on how to boost our food pantry within the school. They will make a notice to go home to get possible recipe cards, donations of food for the pantry. PTC will try to have donations done at events to help the food pantry. Brenda made a motion to give \$200 to the food pantry to help start the rebuilding of this pantry. Donna Mondor 2nd the motion. All were in favor.

Playground equipment: Playground equipment has been ordered and we will pay when it arrives. The appropriate people have been lined up to help install when it arrives in Mid October. Dann Winn and Lloyd Burcham will be helping with the digging of holes needed to install new equipment. The playground needs more sand. Brenda made a motion to approve \$50 for sand and any other items needed for the sand boxes. Jere 2nd the motion. All were in favor.

Day of Caring – Tim stated that the group will be at the school Saturday, September 15th about 8:30am and should be done by 2-3pm. He will have them painting walls, hallways, cleaning railings, playground clean up and cleaning out closets that need it. As well as any other items that they can get to. PTC

Previously approved \$400 to feed all the volunteers lunch. Tim will handle the food purchase for the volunteers. Any Line Community members who would like to help are free to go by and help.

Line school T-Shirts for new students- As discussed last year, we will do the green shirts moving forward. Anastasia will reach out to the staff who has handled this in the past to see if they would be willing to help again this year.

New Business/ Suggestions:

PTC Meeting adjourned at 4:30pm.

Next PTC meeting will be Thursday, October 11th at 3:30 in the school library. Hope to see you there.